

26 August 2013

Mr A Albury
Regional Director
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
Western Region
PO Box 58
DUBBO NSW 2830

Dear Mr Albury

Gateway Enterprise Park and Heritage Housekeeping Planning Proposals
Your Ref: 12/20711 and 13/05906

I refer to the abovementioned Planning Proposals.

Council, at its Ordinary Meeting held 21 August 2013, resolved not to continue with the Gateway Enterprise Park and Heritage Housekeeping Planning Proposals, for which the Department has issued a Gateway Determination. Council has incorporated the content of the Planning Proposals into the draft Bathurst Regional LEP 2013 which is currently on exhibition.

If you have any queries please contact Mr Nicholas Murphy of Council's Environmental Planning & Building Services Department on 02 6333 6514.

Yours faithfully


D R Shaw
**DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL, PLANNING & BUILDING SERVICES**

Reference: NM:LMW:20.00251 & 20.00250 & 20.00143
Enquiries: Mr N Murphy 02 6333 6514
LNM DOP albury 23-8

BATHURST REGION... FULL OF LIFE

Proud to be an **eVocity**

20.00251/018

Civic Centre
158 Russell Street
Private Mail Bag 17
Bathurst NSW 2795

Telephone 02 6333 6111
Facsimile 02 6331 7211
council@bathurst.nsw.gov.au
www.bathurstregion.com.au

20.00251/018